Jim Fieldsend

From: Maxine Dixon
Sent: 03 March 2023 12:48
To: Jim Fieldsend
Subject: Re: Facebook

Afternoon Jim
Thank you for your email and for the emails sent to parish council clerks regarding Facebook etc for them to

pass to Cllrs.

If “respect” is the only element Cllr Ross Walker has breached then that’s what my complaint will have to
be unless you feel there are more breaches. His attitude towards us as fellow Cllrs is appalling.
Thanks again Jim.

Kind Regards

Maxine

ClIr Maxine Dixon

Bolsover District Council, Barlborough Ward
Barlborough Parish Council

Clowne Parish Council

On 3 Mar 2023, at 12:08, Jim Fieldsend <Jim.Fieldsend@bolsover.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear ClIr Dixon,

Further to your email on 20" February. Before I write to Cllr Walker can you confirm that
the part of the code of conduct that you say has been breached is the respect element, i.e.

1. Respect
As a Councillor:
1.1 I treat other Councillors and members of the public with respect.

Regards,

Jim Fieldsend

Assistant Director & Monitoring Officer
Ext: 2472

Mobile: 07966312930

From: Maxine Dixon

Sent: 20 February 2023 13:03

To: Jim Fieldsend <Jim.Fieldsend@bolsover.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Facebook

Afternoon Jim
Thank you for your prompt email.



[’ve spoken with Sharon who said if we wish to make a formal complaint then we should put
that in writing which includes Natalie as his post doesn’t actually name an individual but
refers to “she”.

I wish to make a formal complaint against Ross Walker regarding the post he put on his
Facebook page yesterday where he is insighting hate against one of the three of us - Cllr
Natalie Hoy, ClIr Sharon Gregory or myself Cllr Maxine Dixon.

[ have neither seen or spoken to Ross Walker and have no intention to either so his comment
“I will destroy you” hasn’t come from me.

The sooner the better he is reprimanded the better! Situations like this have gone on for years
and enough is enough.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Maxine

Cllr Maxine Dixon

Bolsover District Council, Barlborough Ward
Barlborough Parish Council

Clowne Parish Council

On 20 Feb 2023, at 10:59, Jim Fieldsend <Jim.Fieldsend@bolsover.gov.uk>
wrote:

Hi Cllr Dixon,

Thank you for this. I can deal with this as a formal complaint if someone is
prepared to make a complaint. Alternatively I can simply write to him to
warn him about his use of social media.

Please note I do have concern about the comment that someone said to him “I
will destroy you”. If this was said to him by a fellow councillor this would not
be an acceptable way for a councillor to speak to another councillor. This is
something Cllr Walker is likely to raise if a complaint is made against him.

Thanks,
Jim

Jim Fieldsend

Assistant Director & Monitoring Officer
Ext: 2472

Mobile: 07966312930

From: Maxine Dixon

Sent: 20 February 2023 10:14

To: Jim Fieldsend <Jim.Fieldsend(@bolsover.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Facebook

Morning Jim



After having spoke with Sharon Gregory earlier this morning she has asked I
forward the attached on to you which is on Ross Walkers Facebook page.

Kind Regards

Maxine

Cllr Maxine Dixon

Bolsover District Council, Barlborough Ward
Barlborough Parish Council

Clowne Parish Council

Begin forwarded message:

From: maxine dixon (@gmail.com>

Date: 20 February 2023 at 10:11:50 GMT
To: Maxine Dixon <Maxine.Dixon@bolsover.gov.uk>
Subject: Facebook

<p style="border-style: solid; border-color: #{f0000; text-align:
center;"><strong>Warning External</strong></p>
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